

RE: FPC next week

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016 10:35:11 -0400
Attachments: Nov 2 Rate Mitigation Briefing_FPC.PPTX (432.56 kB)

Good morning,
Attached is the product for fiscal prep on Wednesday.
Keley

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: October-27-16 2:39 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Dyl, Trish (MEDG/MRIS); Mah, Stephanie (MOL); Mellozzi, Ivonne (MAESD); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Iannialice, Fausto (MOI)
Subject: FPC next week

David/Kyle/Trish/Stephanie/Ivonne/Keley

We are tracking items from your ministries for next week's FPC meeting.

We're proposing the agenda be as follows:

FPC – Wednesday 10:00-11:30, in Whitney Block Room 6501

ITEM AND MINISTRY	ESTIMATED TIME
MOF/TBS-FES Update	10:00 –10:45
MEDG/MOL/MAESD-Burden Reduction (Apprenticeships and the Changing Workplace Review)	10:45– 11:05
ENERGY - Energy-HST rebate/ICI regulation	11:05– 11:30

Material for the meetings are due by **noon two days in advance** – Monday for FPC. Please note items have recently been removed from the agenda if material is not received in advance (not a great thing).

Please flag if there are any other ministries that should be invited to support your items.

Let me know if you have any questions/concerns.
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400

Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca